*

CITY OF

Council District 7
ol Ana E. Sandoval

INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

To: Debbie Racca-Sittre, Interim City Clerk
FROM: Councilwoman Ana E. Sandoval
SUBJECT: Boards & Commissions Appointment
DATE: September 8, 2022

CC: Aurora Perkins, Assistant City Clerk

| wish to reappoint George Mery to represent District 7 on the Transportation Advisory Board.

The individual’s application is on file with the Office of the City Clerk. Please forward this
nomination for Council Approval at the next Council Meeting.

ASL O

Ana E. Sandoval
Councilwoman






